Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 4:40 PM

To: 'news@capitaldistricttimes.com’

Subject: TIP: ELECTION ALERT: NYS' 15 D.A. races -- & the rigging of the 213 races for state
Senate & Assembly seats

Attachments: 6-4-20-complaint-albany-da-soares-revised.pdf; albany-7-23-20-da-foil.pdf

TO: Capital District Times

| have just learned about Metric Media — and commend you on providing “objective, data-driven information without

political bias” that is 100% original reporting”.

Below, with the above-attached, is the FULLY-DOCUMENTED, time-sensitive election story | furnished the journalists of

the Legislative Correspondents’ Association on October 4th — which, without explanation, they have not reported. Wil

you?

To further assist you, | will forward you the same GUIDE TO NYS’ 15 D.A. RACES as | sent the Legislative Correspondents

Association journalists on October 5™.

Let me know what more you need to break this MAJOR news story. | invite you to call me, no matter how early or late -

and over the weekend -- with your questions. Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, October 4, 2020 8:49 AM

To: 'susan.arbetter@charter.com' <susan.arbetter@charter.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com’
<cbragg@timesunion.com>; 'rcabral-mota@univision.net' <rcabral-mota@univision.net>; 'jcampbelll@gannett.com’
<jcampbelll@gannett.com>; 'ccappabianca@news10.com' <ccappabianca@news10.com>;
'DanClarkReports@Gmail.com' <DanClarkReports@Gmail.com>; 'kclukey@bloomberglaw.com’
<kclukey@bloomberglaw.com>; 'gwen@adirondackexplorer.org' <gwen@adirondackexplorer.org>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org’
<kdewitt@wxxi.org>; 'luis.ferre@nytimes.com' <luis.ferre@nytimes.com>; 'zack.fink@charter.com'’
<zack.fink@charter.com>; 'news@cbs6albany.com' <news@cbs6albany.com>; 'mfrench@politico.com’
<mfrench@politico.com>; 'afries@TimesUnion.com’ <afries@TimesUnion.com>; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com’
<michael.gormley@newsday.com>; 'agonewald@politico.com' <agonewald@politico.com>; 'tessa.hickey@charter.com’
<tessa.hickey@charter.com>; 'bhogan@nypost.com' <bhogan@nypost.com>; 'khughes@nysnys.com’
<khughes@nysnys.com>; 'shaneking@statewatch.com' <shaneking@statewatch.com>; 'editor@cityandstateny.com’
<editor@cityandstateny.com>; 'klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com' <klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com>;
'David.lombardo@wecny.org' <David.lombardo@wcny.org>; '‘BLyons@TimesUnion.Com' <BLyons@TimesUnion.Com>;
'imahoney@cnhi.com’ <jmahoney@cnhi.com>; 'billmahoney@politico.com' <billmahoney@politico.com>;
'morgan.mckay@charter.com’ <morgan.mckay@charter.com>; 'Edward.Mckinley@timesunion.com'’
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